Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 3:25 PM

To: '‘Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)'

Cc: Valentin Constantinescu

Subject: RE: Unocal # 1028 5300 Broadway, Oakland CA Request for one month extension.

Extension granted. Thank you for the early notification.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [mailto:Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 2:37 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Valentin Constantinescu

Subject: Unocal # 1028 5300 Broadway, Oakland CA Request for one month extension.

<<Agency letter.pdf>>
Dear Barbara,

We are attempting to secure the preferential pathway, utility and well surveys from the required agencies (i.e. Public
works) for Site # 1028 located at 5300 Broadway in Oakland but have yet to secure. Due to this we are asking for an
extension of the work plan from September 30th to October 31st 2008 (please see attached letter).

Thank you for your understanding and hopeful approval of this request.
Respectfully,

Terry L. Grayson
DXT SERVICES
Approved Services Provider of ConocoPhillips

Client Services Contact Information
76 Broadway Street

Sacramento, CA 95818
916-558-7666 0
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